
  
 

 
 
 
 

6:00 Action 1. Call to Order - Scott Yasui 

6:02 Action/ Approval 2. Consent Agenda  
• Approve March 2017 Meeting Minutes Resolution 
• Accept March 2017 Expenditure Reports 
• Approve Concurrence Request 
• Accept April 2017Staff Reports 

6:05 Discussion/Action/ 3. Board Business 
• Quarterly Financial Report- Vern Wood (no action requested) 
• Bond Refinancing – Vern Wood 
• MSRC Small Works Roster – Maiko Winkler-Chin 
• Governance – Jared Jonson 

6:30 Adjourn 4. Adjourn – Scott Yasui 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Wednesday, April 19, 2017 

 4:00 - 8:00 p.m. 
Hing Hay Coworks 

409 B Maynard Ave. S. 
Seattle, WA  98104 

**Executive sessions may be held:  
◻ to consider site selection or real estate acquisition by lease or purchase when public knowledge regarding such consideration would cause a 

likelihood of increased price; 
◻ to consider the minimum price at which real estate will be offered for sale or lease public knowledge regarding such consideration would 

cause a likelihood of decreased price; 
◻ to review negotiations on the performance of regarding such consideration would cause a likelihood of decreased price; 
◻ to review negotiations on the performance of publicly bid contracts when public knowledge regarding such consideration would cause a 

likelihood of increased price;  
◻ to receive and evaluate complaints/charges brought against a public officer or employee; 
◻   to evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for public employment or to review the performance of a public employee; 
◻ to discuss with legal counsel representing the agency matters relating to agency enforcement actions, or to discuss with legal counsel 

representing the agency litigation or potential litigation to which the agency is likely to become a party. 
 

The mission of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority (SCIDpda) is to preserve, 
promote, and develop the Seattle Chinatown International District as a vibrant community and unique ethnic neighborhood. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 



Resolution 17-04-19-01 
 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT PRESERVATION AND 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 
 
We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development 
Authority, via consent agenda: 
 

• Approve the March 2017 Meeting Minutes 
• Accept the March 2017 Expenditure Report 
• Approve April Concurrence Requests 
• Accept April Staff Reports 

 
 
 
 
           
Board Chair      Date 
 
 
 
           
Board Secretary      Date 
 
 



SCIDpda Board Meeting Minutes 
March 15, 2017 

803 S Lane St 
Seattle, WA  98104 

 
Members Present:  Scott Yasui, Jared Jonson, Wayne Lau, Michael Itti, Casey Huang, Jennifer Reyes, Nelson Yong 
 
Staff Present:  Maiko Winkler-Chin, Vern Wood, Michael Omura, Jamie Lee, Julie Neilson, Janet Smith, Monica Lauw, Jody Fuentes, 
Rachtha Danh 
 
Guests Present:  Lanzi Li, Jerilyn Young, Kevin Huynh 
 

 
1. Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order by Jared Jonson, Vice Chair, at 5:42 p.m. 
 

2. Board Action & Approval 
a. Resolution 17-03-15-01:  We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and 

Development Authority, approve the February 2017 Minutes. 
 
Moved:  Nelson Yong 
Seconded: Jen Reyes 
Board approved unanimously 

 
b. February 2017 Expenditure Reports: 

 
Moved:  Nelson Yong 
Seconded: Michael Itti 
Board accepted unanimously 

 
c. Resolution 17-03-15-02: We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and 

Development Authority (SCIDpda), authorize that the SCIDpda move forward in the following transaction(s) where 
the consideration exchanged or received by the SCIDpda exceeds $10,000, or the performance by the SCIDpda 
extends over a one year period: 
 

 Craft3: 
o 10 year lease - February 2017 - January 2027 (additional 1 ten year option) 
o 6,712 sq ft - 2nd floor Bush Comm 
o We give $150,000 in leasehold improvements - paid by lower rent over 1st 5 years. 
o $22/sq ft discounted to $17.75, 3% escalation 
o NNN lease 
o See rent schedule for further details 

 
Moved:  Wayne Lau 
Seconded: Casey Huang 
Board approved unanimously 
 

d. Resolution 17-03-15-03:  We, the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development 
Authority (SCIDpda) Board, authorize Maiko Winkler-Chin to conduct financial transactions on behalf of the Agency 
as it relates to the stock of StanCorp Financial Group, Inc. Maiko is authorized to sign any documents or take any 
action as it relates to the shares owned by SCIDpda.   
 
We also certify there is NO CORPORATE SEAL for SCIDpda. 

 
Moved:  Jen Reyes 
Seconded: Michael Itti 
Board approved unanimously 
 



Regarding Resolution 17-03-15-03, the board agreed that an officer of the board would sign the aforementioned 
resolution at a financial institution. 
 

e. Staff Reports: 
Jared requested to know more about the neighborhood’s Retail Recruiter and suggested she visit during the May 
board meeting to discuss ways the board can assist her work.  Casey Huang thanked Mike Omura for writing the 
letters sent to City officials regarding the proposed Springhill Suites hotel.  Nelson Yong asked about an update on 
the Bush Hotel roof repair, and Mike Omura stated that it could take as long as next year. 
 

3. Fundraising Brainstorm—Jennifer Reyes & Monica Lauw 
To preface the brainstorm session, Maiko Winkler-Chin gave an overview of what the board had recommended for 
fundraising improvements in 2016 (engaging past board members for sponsorship, attendance, assistance, and auction 
items). Jen Reyes lead the brainstorm and shared her recommendations based on her fundraising/event planning 
experience, expressing curiosity around previous efforts for audience development and targeting the right people to have a 
financial impact on the organization and its event.  She explained the concept of a legacy board and that its purpose is to 
keep past board members engaged in other ways beyond a board role.  She suggested the organization hold engagement 
events for past board members in addition to the fundraiser and to invite sponsors as well. 
 
Maiko Winkler-Chin mentioned that in the past, the board and staff have lead neighborhood tours that provided 
engagement opportunities.  Jamie Lee mentioned community events such as Spring Clean.  Maiko Winkler-Chin also 
mentioned that summer events such as Jamfest provide a good opportunity for engagement and that it would probably be 
best to hold a summer event as well as an event earlier in the year.  Julie Neilson mentioned that the organization could 
host an engagement event during the grand opening of SCIDpda’s new office space. 
 
The board agreed that for next steps, Monica Lauw will send over via email the following lists dating back five years:  
fundraiser attendees, donors categorized by donor amount as well as by whether the donor is an entity or individual, past 
board members, as well as sponsorship and auction item lists.  The board agreed that they would then take ownership of 
contacting certain board members for engagement.  Jared Jonson also suggested placing this item on the retreat agenda for 
April.  Jared Jonson also suggested including past employees and getting a list of those names, and Monica Lauw agreed to 
ask SCIDpda’s HR manager for further information. 

 
4. Staff Briefing 

a. Merit & PTO Policy 
Maiko Winkler-Chin presented the board with documents regarding information on SCIDpda’s proposed PTO 
Transfer and Merit Leave Policies.  She explained the merit leave Explained merit leave policy—exec committee 
would be the determinor for maiko, but anyone on the board can make the suggestion. Michael—comment when 
being able to grant hours (so employees can actually use them) re merit leave, also noted that there needs to be a 
time established when ed and dd sit down and look at these and determine merit-maiko—in December all done at 
one time and then allowed to use the next calendar year 
 

b. Resolution 17-03-15-04:  We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and 
Development Authority, approve the SCIDpda’s updated PTO Transfer and Merit Leave Policy as amended. 
 
Prior to approval, the board recommended the following clarifying amendments:  1) that the Executive Committee 
would have the authority to determine merit leave for the Executive Director, but that anyone on the SCIDpda 
board would be able to make a suggestion for merit leave for the Executive Director, and 2) that the policy needs 
to establish a specific time when both the Executive Director and Deputy Director review and determine merit 
leave allotments, which will be done at the end of the year in December, allowing for use in the following calendar 
year. 
 
Moved:  Jared Jonson 
Seconded: Michael Itti 
Board approved unanimously 
 

c. Hing Hay Park Restroom 
Maiko Winkler-Chin explained history of the restroom outside of Hing Hay Park in the bush hotel by the Parks & 
Recreation Department.  She stated that she had received a response from the Parks and Recreation Department 



and explained that the current SCIDpda stance is not getting into specific uses of the proposed bathroom, as 
SCIDpda is not responsible for use or maintenance of the bathroom. 
 

d. Consent Agenda 
Maiko Winkler-Chin explained that she is proposing the board start using a consent agenda, which groups all 
routine board motions into one group motion, to make more efficient use of board time.  The entire board agreed 
to use the new system.  She noted that if a board member should have a question about any of the resolutions 
categorized into the consent agenda, the board would be able to treat the resolution in question as a separate 
resolution open for discussion. 
 

e. Real Estate Update 
Maiko Winkler-Chin provided the board with an update on the Navigation Center, explaining that other 
organizations in Little Saigon are taking the lead on holding conversations with the City regarding their concerns 
about the Center.  She explained that the organizations have already held a meeting with the Mayor to discuss 
community concerns and also explained that she asked the Mayor to have a group of individual flown to San 
Francisco to witness their navigation center in order to determine what measures should be moving forward when 
looking at impacts around the neighborhood.  She also stated that she asked the Mayor to intervene on real estate 
development progress happening on the 12th and Jackson property, that the overnight watch not be located in the 
neighborhood, and that the safe injection site be located elsewhere than in the district.  
 
Maiko Winkler-Chin and Mike Omura then briefly discussed a few potential real estate developments that are in 
progress.  
 

f. Senior services update 
Vern Wood gave an update on the financial progress of AiPACE, explaining that all parties are on different pages 
regarding progress and finances. 
 
The board then went into executive session starting at 6:57 through 7:14 p.m. 
 
The board agreed to allow Vern Wood to negotiate the lease between dollar figures discussed during the executive 
session. 
 

g. Board Retreat 
The board agreed on the following agenda items for the board retreat on April 19 at 4 p.m.:  the legacy board, 
subcommittees, and strategic plan follow-up. 
 

h. Governance 
Jared Jonson explained that governance is ongoing. 

 
5. Adjourn 

The meeting was adjourned by Scott Yasui, Board Chair, at 7:24 p.m. 



















Concurrent Requests Background:  
Staff are required to seek concurrence for items that: 

• the consideration exchanged or received by the SCIDpda exceeds $10,000, or  
• the performance by the SCIDpda extends over a one year period. 

 
April 2017 Items 
 
Services 
Crown Construction - SCIDpda Office Build-Out 
As previously discussed, the SCIDpda main offices are moving to the Plaza Level of the Bush Asia 
Center as we have leased out our current office space. Staff requested bids from 5 contractors, 
and one submitted. Other contractors stated that the size of the project, as well as competing 
projects and their limited bonding capacity, made this project a lesser priority. We had originally 
budgeted $150,000. Due to the necessity of getting the project underway to meet our leasee 
obligations with our new tenant and the fact that the conditions impacting bidding have not 
changed, staff assessment (including Deputy Director who oversees Finance) is that moving 
forward is the best option.  
 
We seek concurrence on contracting with Crown Construction for the tenant improvement 
work. The contract amount is $252,816.0 
 
N2P Global Services LLC – Office Phone Service 
Three year contract for office phone service. 24 phones @ $19.49/month = 
$467.76/month 
 
Leases: 
• IDVS 2 

o  ICHS has taken over GTT Travel Space. Terms: 
 5 year lease from 4/1/2017 to 3/31/2022.  
 Beginning rent $2,000/month plus NNN. 

• New Central Hotel 
o Tuesday’s Scarves  

 Lease extended for 2 years from 4/1/2017 to 3/31/2019.  
 Beginning rent $930/month. 

o Master David Leong Shaolin Kung Fu School 
 5 year lease from 4/1/2017 to 3/31/2022. 
 Beginning Rent $1,200/month plus NNN. 



 

 

SCIDPDA MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT 

April 2017 

 

 

Property Management 

 

Commercial Vacancy as of 4/14/2017

 

Property Total Sq Ft Vacant 
 Percent 

Vacant 
Month to 

Month 

IDVS 1 86,039 0 

 

0.00% 0 

IDVS II 5,899 237 

 

4.02% 0 

New Central 20,589 0 

 

0.00% 6,346 

Bush Hotel 28,178 0 

 

0.00% 590 

 Jackson 4,918 0 

 

0.00% 0 

Portfolio Total 145,623 237 
 

.163% 6936 

   
 

  

Leasing Activity and Property Notes 

At New Central, Solterra, the real estate broker 

previously interested in a space at New Central has 

come back and signed a 4 year lease.  Also, we have 

rented the remaining available space to David Leong 

who provides Kung Fu classes.    

At IDVS2com, ICHS signed a lease for the GTT Travel 

Space (995 sq. ft.) beginning April 1st.  Also, Jon Grant, 

signed a lease for one of the small offices.  Only one 

office remains vacant and we have interested parties.   

We signed a lease with Craft 3 for the 2nd floor Bush 

Hotel space.  The lease was effective 2/17/17 but we 

have given rent concessions while both our space and 

the upstairs is being renovated.  Rent payments begin 

August 1, 2017. 

   Residential Vacancy as of 3/31/2017 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 Mar. 2017 YTD 2017 Budget 

PDA-Owned Properties    

Bush Residential 2.10% 1.77% 3.00% 

Domingo Viernes 

Apartments 

0% 0% .50% 

New Central Apartments 3.57% 2.34% 1.00% 

PDA-Managed Properties    

Eastern Hotel 2.17%  .82% 2.00% 

Nihonmachi Terrace 0% 3.24% 3.00% 

NP Hotel 0% 0% 3.00% 

Jackson Apartments 5.88%       2.03% 1.00% 



 

Senior Services 
69 days were budgeted for Vacancy Loss through March 2017, with an actual vacancy loss of (-109) days making the 

net vacancy number less than budget through March by 178 days.  The vacancy loss for the 1st quarter of 2017 was 

actually a net negative because we have 3 rooms occupied by couples and the budget only accounted for 1 double 

room. 

ADS is continuing to do well but weather in February caused a closure for a day earlier in the month and cold weather 

contributed to lower attendance.  Attendance was better in March and attendance ended 8 days better than budget 

for the 1at quarter of 2017. 

  

Assisted Living

Adult Day Program

0 Days

10 Days

20 Days

30 Days

0 Days

20 Days

40 Days

60 Days

80 Days

100 Days

120 Days

140 Days

160 Days

M
ar

-1
5

A
p

r-
1

5

M
ay

-1
5

Ju
n

-1
5

Ju
l-

1
5

A
u

g-
1

5

Se
p

-1
5

O
ct

-1
5

N
o

v-
1

5

D
e

c-
1

5

Ja
n

-1
6

Fe
b

-1
6

M
ar

-1
6

A
p

r-
1

6

M
ay

-1
6

Ju
n

-1
6

Ju
l-

1
6

A
u

g-
1

6

Se
p

-1
6

O
ct

-1
6

N
o

v-
1

6

D
e

c-
1

6

Ja
n

-1
7

Fe
b

-1
7

M
ar

-1
7

Vacant Days

Actual Vacancy Loss Days Budgeted Vacant Days

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

M
ar

A
p

r

M
ay Ju
n

Ju
l

A
u

g

Se
p

O
ct

N
o

v

D
e

c

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
p

r

M
ay Ju
n

Ju
l

A
u

g

Se
p

O
ct

N
o

v

D
e

c

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A

t

t

e

n

d

a

n

c

e

C

o

u

n

t

Reporting by Week

Weekly Program Attendance

Cumulative Days Better Than Budget

Cumulative Days Under Budget

Total Attendance

Budgeted Attendance



 

Payroll 
Payroll and Benefits Expense actual to budget through March 2017 total $42.5K under budget.  The amounts are below 
budget due to delayed hiring of open positions and budgeted salary increases not yet allocated.   

Admin 

 

     IDEA (Includes Hing Hay Coworks) 

Property Management 

 

Senior Services

 
 

            Properties 

          
 
 
 

84% of Budget
-$31,500

98% of Budget
-$1,200

95% of Budget
-$11,500

99% of Budget
-$4,200

112% of Budget
$5,900



 

Hing Hay CoWorks Dashboard 
March 2017 

 

Next Month 

Expectation

14 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17

Mar 

Budget Var YTD Mar

YTD Mar 

Budget Var

Apr 2017 

Budget

Count of Members (End of Month) 18 15 13 19 21 18 23 (5) 18 23              (5)            24                

# at Each Membership Level 
Day Pass - $30 3 0 0 1 1 1 5 (4) 1 5 (4) 5

12 FlexHours - $55 1 1 1 1 1 1 4 (3) 1 4 (3) 5

24 FlexHours - $95 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 0 1 1 0 1

7 FlexDays - $125 5 6 5 7 7 6 5 1 6 5 1 5

14 FlexDays - $235 1 1 0 0 1 2 1 1 2 1 1 1

Weekend+Plus - $195 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Full Weekday (5 days/week) - $345 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 (1) 0 1 (1) 1

Full In (7 days/week) - $445 4 4 4 6 7 5 3 2 5 3 2 3

Office Suite - $600 2 2 2 3 2 2 3 (1) 2 3 (1) 3

# of Events 1 2 1 1 2 1 N/A 4 N/A N/A

Total # of Event Attendees 16 27 216 8 82 12 N/A 102 N/A N/A

Conversions 0 0 0 0 0 0 N/A 0 N/A N/A

Revenues

Membership Revenue $3,967 $3,448 $2,869 $5,509 $5,328 $4,715 $4,316 $399 $15,552 $14,663 $889 $4,309

    Other Income $420 $410 $285 $185 $145 $0 $0 $0 $330 $0 $330 $0

Events ($2,500) $0 $498 $0 $0 $170 $625 ($455) $170 $1,875 ($1,705) $625

Sponsorships/Grants/Donations $0 $0 $338 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Revenues $1,887 $3,858 $3,990 $5,694 $5,473 $4,885 $4,941 ($57) $16,052 $14,663 $1,389 $4,934

Avg Rev per Membership $118 $234 $285 $356 $274 $251 $225 $26 $345 $272 $74 $210

Notes
March Recap

April Focus

Q2 Plans

* Space Inquiries: 5 emails, 8 calls,  3 walk-ins, 3 outside bookings, 1 Trial Day, 1 Word of Mouth

* Held 3rd Business Resource Workshop on Growing Your Business with the City (12 attendees)

* Made contacts for future events:  Labor Standards, Biz Counciling w/ Chinese speaking SCORE Member

* Lost 2 Full-In, and a team that contained 2 people. 

* Continue with Business Resource Program: YELP (work to get translated), Labor Standards on State and City Lvl.

* Continue training Rachtha in Nexudus

* Set meeting time for Marketing work group from HHC Advisory Committee

* Find replacement for Digital Media Intern and Graphic Design Intern

* Work on Blinds Proposal for ISRD

* Work on Member wall

* Work on HHC website (postponed due to family emergency)

* Finalize new rates

* Finish HHC website

* Execute Business Resource Workshops, plan translations for future YELP event in Little Saigon, work on Labor 

standards workshop both state and city level

* Look into a City Paid Intern Position for Biz TA activities

* Finalize new rates/promo material

* Coordinate with Jeff Liang to work out translations for his clinic and spread the word

* Create a providers list with Events Intern for the neighborhood and HHC members

* Establish HHC Party Planning Committee to plan our 2 year celebration (1 outfacing and 1 internal event)

* Work on Ramp Up documents for new members

* Work on Arts & Crafts Fair

* Work on Etsy Grant for Arts & Crafts Fair



SCIDpda Staff Reports (April 2017) 

Senior Services 
Emiko Mizuki 
 
Assisted Living 
• We had five unit turnovers in March resulting in 35 vacancy days. For 2017 we have budgeted 280 vacant 

days (23.33 days monthly) due to unit turnovers; we have experienced 70 days in total, which is right on 
budget.  

• Dr. John Hoy, Downtown Foot and Ankle Center will provide monthly podiatry services to our residents and 
ADS clients beginning April 25th, 2017. 

 
Adult Day Services 
• Nikkei NW is expanding their transportation fleet and is considering the possibility to service our south end 

ADS clients. They would replace Transia as the main transportation carrier   
• ADS case managers are assisting clients with the Senior Farmers Market Nutrition Program applications to 

encourage them to attend the ADS program 
 

Community News 
• The Washington Legislature is no longer considering rate increases for Assisted Living Facilities and Adult 

Day Services programs this budget cycle. 
 

Additional Information 
• Our Annual fundraiser has been scheduled for Thursday, September 28 at Joyale Restaurant to coincide with 

this year’s Moon Festival activities. 
 
 

 
Real Estate Development 
Mike Omura 
 
Current Projects/Opportunities  
 
Renovation of the Louisa Hotel—No updates at this time. 

 
AiPACE at Legacy House—No updates at this time from a facilities perspective.  

 
PACE at Pacific Medical North Lot—Currently there is a RFQ out for design services for the entitlement of the 
entire site. The concept master plan was presented to PHPDA. We are in the process of pulling together a 
developer agreement between PDA and AiPACE. 

 
Landmark Project – 12th & Jackson Little Saigon—The Seller has refused to meet with City officials who would 
have assure the sellers that there is serious interest by the City to assist the PDA in purchasing the site. Sellers are 
entertaining other offers at this time.  
 
Inland Development – 10th & Jackson—Demolition is underway and construction is slated to be complete by 2nd 
Quarter of 2018 

 
Intracorp Development – Acme Poultry Site—Intracorp had the initial briefing with the ISRD and MaryKate Ryan 
from IDEA Space presented the historical building evaluation. It all went well. We are pulling together a MOU to 



assist Intracorp, with historical building evaluation, community engagement and design review. We will be working 
with Friends of Little Saigon in this effort.   
 
PDA Administrative Office Move—Construction has started and framing is complete. Electrical rough-in has been 
completed and ready for inspection. We are anticipating completion by end of May. 

 
Craft 3 Move to 2nd Floor of Bush—Design work has begun and they plan to submit for permit by 4/14. There may 
be some issues with schedule given the lengthy permit turn around. We planning to meet to discuss options. 

 
Future Projects/Opportunities  

 
Panama Hotel—No further news. 
 
Bing Kung—They are proceeding with the seismic repair to the building utilizing the 4Culture matching grant and 
want to discuss with us the potential of helping them with the renovation of their building. 

 
Edge Development–10th & Weller—We had an initial meeting with the representative of the Fa Sheng owners of 
the site and their expectation for the value of the site is a bit off from assessments of the property.  
 
Developments in and on the Periphery CID 

 
Asian Plaza—The East Design Review Board has scheduled a Recommendation Meeting for this project on May 
24th.  

 
“S” Project—A 990,000 SF office development on 6th Ave. S and Airport Way just south of Dearborn. The project 
has had 2 Early Design Guidance reviews through the South East Review District. One building of the complex is 
located in the ISRD and will go through the ISRD process. 

 
Westcoast Printing site—A 200 unit six story residential development is proposed for the old West Coast Printing 
site and was presented at the SE DRB on 9/27. No minutes of the EDG meeting is available at this time. 

 
Hotel on 8th Ave. S—A response letter from SDCI is attached for your reference.  

 
DA-LI Development—The design team for the project briefed the ISRD about the project and some concerns 
expressed by the Board were for more community input for the commercial spaces, alternative massing that 
looked at upper level setbacks along Main St., affordability of the units even if it’s for sale units and looking at the 
potential developments to the north and ways to break up a wall of building along 5th Ave. 

 
Linc’s Tackle Site—Plymouth Housing will be developing a mixed use project on this site. They met with FLS to 
present their proposed project and was well received. 
 
 

 
IDEA Space 
Jamie Lee 
 
No written report due to vacation.  

 



Development & Communication 
Joseph Guanlao 
 
GiveBIG—We are ramping up for SCIDpda’s participation in GiveBIG on Wednesday, May 10. Newsletter and social 
media content are being prepared and will be delivered/posted a week prior to the day of giving. Any help in 
sharing messaging from our campaign around that time will be greatly appreciated. 

Fundraising Events—Our Save The Date for the annual fundraiser will go out by the end of the month. 

The marketing/fundraising brainstorm session this evening will allow further discussion of areas, tactics, and 
strategies for engaging sponsors, increasing and diversifying fundraiser attendance/contributions by expanding our 
audience, and expanding our donors beyond the existing base. 

Communications—I am working on a plan to strengthen SCIDpda's brand and profile by going to places where 
attention is located (email, social media platforms, and events) and further push brand awareness by showcasing 
the organization's stewardship of the neighborhood and the community formed around it. 

Ongoing, I am excited to explore other methods of community engagement to not only expand fundraising 
opportunities, but also increase brand awareness and utilize the power of macro-level communication (the 
internet) to further empower the org every time we do a big “ask.” Strengthening ties between our "in real life" 
community and the potential of mindfully-acquired online attention could ultimately see new donors, volunteers, 
and a revitalized source of engagement with the SCIDpda. 

 
Executive Report 
Maiko Winkler-Chin 
 
Executive Director’s report -  

Navigation Center – Friends of Little Saigon have been convening meetings related to the Navigation Center. Open 
to the public, these meetings are to discuss, in depth, certain topic areas that relate to the project. There is also an 
upcoming City meeting related to the facility on Monday, 4/24 from 5 pm at the ID-Chinatown Community Center.   
 
Also to note, Compass Housing is opening a 24 hour enhanced homeless shelter at Seattle First Presbyterian 
building (1013 8th Ave, Seattle, WA 98104 at Spring Street). This is not a “navigation center”. The announcement I 
received is attached for reference.  
 
Hing Hay Park Bathroom  - no updates at this time.   
 
AiPACE –  I met with Sam Wan and Teresita Batayola to discuss the project. Parties felt it would be good to have a 
conversation about what has transpired to this time to get the process moving as it is in the best interests of the 
community that this work move forward.  
 
MHA Legislation – Mayor Murray signed the South Lake Union MHA legislation in the lobby of the Bush Hotel on 
Friday, 4/14. This was a last minute scramble for use of the space. This was also the time for the Mayor to kick off 
the CID portion of the legislation. Doris Koo and I spoke about what we hoped MHA would allow. Then the mayor 
took questions from the press and the questions steered away from affordable housing. A fight also broke out 
during the Q and A session on the sidewalk, which made the event even stranger than it had already become.  
 





From: Francesca Martin <fmartin@compasshousingalliance.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 4:38 PM 
To: Francesca Martin 
Subject:Special Announcement: Introducing ‘Compass at First Presbyterian' 
 

As a local community leader, I am reaching out to you to share some news you may hear shortly. We are excited 
to share the City of Seattle, Compass Housing Alliance, and Seattle First Presbyterian Church are partnering to 
assist with the homelessness crisis in our city. 

Together, will be opening a shelter in the Seattle First Presbyterian building (1013 8th Ave, Seattle, WA 98104 at 
Spring Street) that will aid up to 100 people at a time and help them to transition into housing. This is an 
enhanced shelter program model, providing critical connections to resources and a supportive community to 
help people move forward to stability. Rather than have people line up outside at night and return them to the 
streets early in the morning, the Compass at First Presbyterian shelter will provide people ages 18 and older a 
place to access services and support on site throughout the day and evening.  

AN OVERVIEW: COMPASS at FIRST PRESBYTERIAN 

• The program will serve up to 100 individuals ages 18 and older using an enhanced shelter model. In addition 
to providing a safe place to sleep, Compass at First Presbyterian will offer daytime and evening access to 
resources, supports, and essential services. The enhanced shelter model has been implemented to great 
success at Compass Housing Alliance.  

• The program is designed to best address the needs of people living in tents and encampments by enabling 
people to stay with their companion, providing room for storage of possessions, and welcoming pets.  

• To best address community needs, the program will have an on-site manager to ensure smooth operations, 
address local concerns, and maintain a safe environment in and around the church property.  

• There will be many opportunities for the community to be a part of Compass at First Pres including 
volunteerism, service partnerships, meal service or preparation, basic needs drives, and more.  

The project will be announced to the community at large in a media advisory announcement this afternoon. We 
will also be holding a Community Meeting at Seattle First Presbyterian Church on Monday, May 22nd to share 
more about the project and hear from the local community. In advance of the Community Meeting, we will be 
reaching out to you directly to share more about the upcoming project, answer any questions you may have, 
and identify any local concerns or partnership opportunities. 

Should you have any immediate questions, I can be reached at fmartin@compasshousingalliance.org or 
206.474.1013.   

Regards,  

Francesca Martin 
Chief Program Officer  
Compass Housing Alliance  
P: 206.474.1013  
C: 206.719.9022 


	April 2017 SCIDpda Board Meeting Agenda
	DIVIDER CONSENT AGENDA
	Consent Agenda Resolution
	Resolution 17-04-19-01

	Mar_2017_Board Minutes
	Monthly Expenditure Report - March
	Concurrence Report April 2017
	KPI Reporting - April
	staff report - april 2017
	Real Estate Development

	SDCI Letter to Board
	compass Shelter

